
OSAWATOMIE CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA 

June 13, 2019 
6:30 p.m., Memorial Hall 

 
 

1. Call to order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
4. Invocation  
5. Consent Agenda 

Consent Agenda items will be acted upon by one motion unless a Council member requests 
an item be removed for discussion and separate action. 

A. June 13th Agenda 
B. City Council Minutes May 9, 2019 
C. Fireworks Sales Permit – Dale & Jo’s 
D. Fireworks Sales Permit – Eddie’s Fireworks 
E. Special Event Permit – TriKo 
F. Pay Application – Tyler Technologies – Police/Court - $29,940.50 
G. Pay Application – JEO – Electric Generation - $7,834.00 

6. Comments from the Public  
Citizen participation will be limited to 5 minutes.  Stand & be recognized by the Mayor.  

7. Presentations & Proclamations  
8. Public Hearings 
9. Unfinished Business 

A. Proposal to Sell Grocery Store Equipment  
10. New Business 

A. Electric Shop Fence Bids 
B. Proposal for Sale of City Properties 
C. 2020 CIP & Budget Priorities Workshop 

11. Council Report 
12. Mayor’s Report  
13. City Manager & Staff Reports 
14. Executive Session 
15. Other Discussion/Motions 
16. Adjourn 
 
 
 

NEXT MEETING – Wed., June 26, 2019 (moved for parade) 
 



Osawatomie, Kansas. May 9, 2019.  The Council Meeting was held in Memorial Hall. 
Mayor Govea called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. Council members present were Dickinson, 
Diehm, Hampson (left at 6:50p.m. and returned at 7:28p.m.), LaDuex, Leaver, Macek, Walmann 
and Wright.  No one was absent.   City Staff present at the meeting were: City Manager Don 
Cawby, City Clerk Tammy Seamands, City Attorney Dick Wetzler, Chief of Police Dave Ellis, 
Police Corporal Ryan Schultz, Building Official Ed Beaudry and Jennifer McDaniel Media 
Coordinator.  Members of the public were:  George Hall, Pastor Katherine Swan, Robert Swan, 
Doug Walker and Doug Carder with Miami County Republic.  

INVOCATION.    Katheryn Swan 

CONSENT AGENDA.   Approval of May 9th Agenda; April 11th and April 25th Minutes; 
Register Report 2019-03 ; Annual Fireworks Permit – City of Osawatomie ; Pay Application – 
Tyler Technologies – Police/Court - $6,030.63 and Pay Application – JEO – Electric Generation 
- $112.50.  Motion made by LaDuex, seconded by Dickinson to Approve the Consent Agenda as
presented.  Yeas:  All.

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC.  

George Hall, Greely KS, received a letter from the department of motor vehicles after a 
vehicle accident that occurred at sonic in town.  Stated that the recordings of him speaking to the 
Chief of Police regarding the incident does not match up to the police reports taken at the accident. 
Would like for the city to listen to the recordings that he has of these conversations. 

PRESENTATIONS & PROCLAMATIONS.  None. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS. None. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS.   None. 

NEW BUSINESS.   

TRAIL PROPERTY.  City Manager Cawby reviewed requests recommended from the 
Trail Task Force Committee.  Councilman Hampson stepped out due to a conflict of interest with 
his employer and a contractor that submitted a bid for work on the trail.  The Task Force Committee 
is requesting the construction of the trail to be exempt from the bidding process.  This request is 
due to Hall’s being the company that has done preliminary design work and funds that have been 
raised for the trail. 

Motion made by LaDuex, seconded by Dickinson to Approve the Purchase of Ross 
Property which include Closing Costs, Survey and Title Work.  Yeas:  All. 

Motion made by LaDuex, seconded by Wright to Authorize the City to Spend Money 
Raised by the TaskForce to Hall’s Bobcat Service up to $87,000 to Extend the Trail as Specified 
in Hall’s Bid.  Yeas:  All. 

Page 1



COUNCIL REPORTS.   

Dan Macek ~ Shelter house at the lake was sandblasted and all of the graffiti is off. 

Jeff Walmann ~ Task force has been working hard and done a lot of work. 

Karen LaDuex ~ Still has pancake tickets for sale for alumni weekend. 

Nick Hampson ~ Asked Chief Ellis about the replacement of the guns, Chief stated they 
are backordered. 

MAYOR’S REPORT.  None. 

CITY MANAGER & STAFF REPORTS.   

Next council meeting will be a work session possibly. 

Spoke with developrs regarding the Northland property. 

Utility bills went out today after running into software problems between old system and 
new system. 

Trash collection charges will go onto the utility bills beginning on June 30th and will only 
be for residential. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION.  

Motion made by LaDuex, seconded by Dickinson to go into executive session for 
Attorney-Client Matters from 7:40 – 7:50 pm including the City Manager, City Attorney and 
Building Official.  Yeas:  All.  No Action Taken. 

Motion made by Hampson, seconded by Dickinson to go into executive session for 
Attorney-Client Matters from 8:00 – 8:10 pm.  Yeas:  All.  No Action Taken. 

OTHER DISCUSSION/MOTIONS. 

Motion made by Dickinson , seconded by LaDuex to adjourn. Yeas:  All.  Mayor declared 
the meeting adjourned at 7:42 p.m. 

  /s/ Ashley Kobe 
  Ashley Kobe, Executive Assistant 

Page 2



Page 3

akobe
Rectangle

akobe
Rectangle

akobe
Rectangle

akobe
Rectangle

akobe
Rectangle

akobe
Rectangle



Page 4

akobe
Rectangle

akobe
Rectangle

akobe
Rectangle

akobe
Rectangle

akobe
Rectangle



Page 5

akobe
Rectangle



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



June 6, 2019 
 
 
 
 
City of Osawatomie, KS 
Attn:  Don Cawby, City Manager 
PO Box 37 
Osawatomie, KS 66064 
 
RE: Osawatomie, Kansas 
 12 MW Generation Capacity Improvements 
 JEO Project No. 141554 
 
Dear Don: 
 
JEO Consulting Group, Inc. (JEO) is pleased to submit this letter of recommendation for the 
following item to be discussed at the next regularly scheduled City council meeting: 
 

1. JEO received a request for payment from KwiKom Communications (KwiKom) to provide 
the necessary materials, labor, equipment, and tools to complete the fiber optic 
connections at the 7th and 9th Street Substations. The amount for which KwiKom is 
requesting is reasonable and JEO recommends paying the invoice, included, in the amount 
of $7,834.00. The invoice shall be budgeted equally to both the 7th Street and 9th Street 
Substation projects. 

 
If you have any questions and/or concerns do not hesitate to contact me at (402) 360-0217. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Matt E. Kalin, PE 
Project Engineer 
 
MEK:skw 
Enclosure 

Page 11



I N V O I C E
Page 1 of 2

800 W Miller Rd
Iola, Kansas 66749-1604
800-379-7292

City Clerk
City of Osawatomie
PO Box 37
Osawatomie, Kansas 66064

Please tear off and return the bottom portion with your payment. Thank you.

City Clerk
City of Osawatomie
PO Box 37
Osawatomie, Kansas 66064

KwiKom Communications
800 W Miller Rd
Iola, Kansas 66749-1604

Invoice Summary
Account 18541

Reference N18541-27
Date 2019-04-09

Due Date
Total ($) 7834.00

Amount Due ($) 7834.00

Payment Summary
Account 18541

Reference N18541-27
Due Date

Amount Due ($) 7834.00
Amount Enclosed

Check Number
Please make checks payable
to KwiKom Communications

Item: Description: Amount($):
Misc PSU - 120vac 24vdc 10amp 134.00

Quantity: 2
Rate: 67

Misc UPS 40amp 24vdc 98.00
Quantity: 2
Rate: 49

Misc 12vdc 35ah Battery 328.00
Quantity: 4
Rate: 82

Misc SC Comm 232/485 SC Fiber Conv w/ DIN Adapter 498.00
Quantity: 2
Rate: 249

Misc 12in DIN Rail 22.00
Quantity: 2
Rate: 11

Page 12



I N V O I C E
Page 2 of 2

800 W Miller Rd
Iola, Kansas 66749-1604
800-379-7292

City Clerk
City of Osawatomie
PO Box 37
Osawatomie, Kansas 66064

Invoice Summary
Account 18541

Reference N18541-27
Date 2019-04-09

Due Date
Total ($) 7834.00

Amount Due ($) 7834.00

Misc Wall Mount Fiber Enclosure 208.00
Quantity: 2
Rate: 104

Misc Fiber Term Module 12F 512.00
Quantity: 2
Rate: 256

Misc SC-APC/DUP 3meter 34.00
Quantity: 2
Rate: 17

Misc Labor / Installation & Splice 5280.00
Quantity: 44
Rate: 120

Had many extra trips due to contractor
 not having site ready for install

Misc Travel Time 720.00
Quantity: 12
Rate: 60

Had many extra trips due to contractor
 not having site ready for install

Tax Kansas State Sales Tax 0.00
Amount For Tax($): 0.00

Tax KS-Miami County Sales Tax 0.00
Amount For Tax($): 0.00

Tax KS-Miami-Osawatomie Sales Tax 0.00
Amount For Tax($): 0.00

Page 13



 

 

 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE OF MEETING: June 13, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM: Proposal to Sell the Grocery Store Equipment 

PRESENTER: Don Cawby, City Manager 

BACKGROUND:   In September 2017, the City Council approved the purchase of the equipment from 
Ron’s/Moon’s grocery store.  The City then waited for approximately 9 months for the foreclosure 
process to finish so that the City could market the store.  With the building owner, First Option Bank, 
an incentive package was crafted to entice an operator to open the store again. This package included 
a very low price for the store plus it would essentially give the equipment to the operator after 5-7 
years of them operating the store.   

The City Council negotiated a lease-purchase agreement with First Option Bank to allow the City to 
carry the $150,000 in equipment until they could be sold/leased to a new operator.   That agreement 
for a 3% loan was renewed in October 2018.  The City paid the interest on the loan from the industrial 
development fund. 

Over the past 9 months the City has really only worked with one credible operator who spent the time 
and resources to investigate the building and business.  That operator was very positive about the 
prospects in Osawatomie and the incentives offered, but was concerned that the building’s deficiencies 
weren’t enough to overcome the attractive incentive package.  Those deficiencies include:  the 
absence of modern features, being oversized for the market, and severely deferred building 
maintenance.   

Having received that news mid-winter, First Option Bank made the decision to list the property with a 
commercial realtor to find a viable alternative use for the property, in accordance with their Small 
Business Administration backed loan.  If there were no viable builders, then First Option Bank and the 
City would consider what redevelopment options might be available for the site for a potential new 
grocery store or other use.  At that time, the City would have to make a determination on what, if any, 
equipment to sell or keep. 

Page 14



ISSUE SUMMARY:  Two weeks ago, First Option Bank received an offer on the building from Equip-Bid, 
an online equipment auction site, to purchase the property, but the offer was contingent upon Equip-
Bid being allowed to sell the equipment through their site.  Since the Bank does not own the 
equipment and the City has no fiduciary interest in the building, the proposal is a bit awkward.  I 
discussed it with the bank and decided that the City would discuss terms with Equip-Bid directly and 
then make a determination if it was in our best interests to do so. 

Attached to this memo is a proposal from Equip-Bid to liquidate the grocery store equipment.  The 
proposal has a 25% commission and would not allow any reserve (minimum price) to be placed on the 
equipment.   

To help compare the offer we received, I asked Associated Wholesale Grocers for the name of another 
firm; They gave me the name of Grafe Auctions.  Grafe specializes in grocery store equipment sales 
across the nation and would be interested in handling the liquidation as well.  They charge a 12% 
commission on internet only sales, 15% commission on live auction sales, and 17% on a live/simulcast 
auction (allows online live bidding).  They handle about 180 auctions a year and their listing of auction 
items are between 7,000 and 20,000 views.  The representative indicated they would come down at no 
cost to look at the equipment and that they could be to sale as early as 3 weeks from receipt of a 
contract. 

COUNCIL ACTION NEEDED:  Review and discuss.   

STAFF RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL:  At this time, staff does not recommend the sale of the 
grocery store equipment through Equip-Bid.  With just a quick search of one other firm, I found a much 
better option for the selling of this equipment with a much broader base of business.  I am sure there 
may be others out there as well.  The commission percentage seems extremely high based on the 
situation where the equipment would be sitting on their eventual property. 

Another concern is the lack of a reserve on the cabinets.  I have less of an issue with all the other 
equipment in the store, but the new refrigerated/freezer cabinets are worth much more than the rest 
of the equipment combined.  If thrown on to the market with an adequate timeline, I fear they will not 
draw nearly what they are worth.  In this case, we aren’t liquidating equipment that is out of use or in 
foreclosure.  We are liquidating public assets and I think we have to be careful with those decisions.   

Finally, I should mention, that there is a cost of holding on to the equipment.  We continue to pay 
interest and at some point, whether the building sells or not, we will either need to pay storage on site, 
or move the equipment to another site and store it there.  Moving it would have a significant cost. 

  

Page 15



If the Council chooses to not accept this proposal, I would ask for authorization to do the following: 

1. Decide how we want to proceed with the equipment.  Do we start looking at liquidating or hold 
on until the bank has an offer which makes us move? 

2. Find other options for selling the equipment or start an RFP process. 
3. Consider negotiating alternatives with Equip-Bid, such as selling only part of the equipment and 

then possibly storing the rest. 
4. Come back with those alternatives at the July 11 meeting for consideration. 

 

Page 16



Online Auction Agreement 

Seller Information: 

Company Name: ________________________________________________________________ 

Main Contact: ________________________________________________Title:______________ 

Alternate Contact: _____________________________________________Title:______________ 

Address: _________________________City:______________ State: _____ Zip Code__________ 

Email Address: __________________________________________________________________ 

Business Phone: __________________ Home: _________________Cell:____________________ 

Check Payable To: ________________________________________________________________ 

Mail Check To: ___________________________________________________________________ 

(Phone Numbers Will Be Used For Equip-bid Business Purposes Only) 

Seller Commission: _______________%  

Seller Paid Marketing: $____________; Marketing Funds Advanced by Seller: ______________ 

Additional Expenses Paid by Seller: ________________________________________________ 

 

 

Picturing Date(s): _____________________________________________ 

Preview Date(s): ______________________________________________ 

Load Out Date(s):______________________________________________ 

Auction specific Notes: __________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Agreement To Sell at Auction: 

_____________________________________here after named “Seller” hires Equip-bid.com, 

25

  $2,500

  $550 dumpster rental

  $775 Forklift rental

Page 17



Inc. here after named “Auctioneer” exclusively to sell, as Seller’s agent, the Property listed on 

exhibit 1 and/or any other assets made available for sale at public auction, and Auctioneer 

agrees to us its best professional efforts to auction the Property. This auction contract sets out 

the parties’ auction services agreement here after named “Agreement”. 

A. AUCTIONEER WILL DO THE FOLLOWING: 

1. Exercise its best professional judgment and effort to lot and market the Property in a manner 

that is most likely to yield the best net sales prices under the circumstances. Although the auctioneer 
will use its best efforts, no guarantees or representations regarding the level of 

bidder interest the property may attract, number of bids or ultimate price that may be received 

are made by auctioneer. 

2. Use its best efforts to qualify bidders and collect payment from them when the auction is 

over, However, Auctioneer does not guarantee collection of payment form winning bidders. 

3. Settle the auction with seller within 20 business days after the auction closes. Any special 

settlement instructions should be given to Auctioneer at the time this agreement is signed. Until 

settlement distribution is made, Auctioneer may hold any marketing expenses advanced by 

seller and auction proceeds in an account maintained by Auctioneer and retain any interest 

earned. 

B. SELLER UNDERSTANDS AND AGREES TO THE FOLLOWING: 

1. Seller has the power to sell and convey the Property free and clear of any liens or 

encumbrances without consent or approval of any third party and without conditions or 

contingencies except as expressly noted otherwise in this agreement. 

2. The Property is selling in an Internet-only auction. 

3. The Property will be sold “absolute” and “without reserve,” and the highest bid accepted by 

Auctioneer is the hammer price seller will accept for the property, less the compensation and 

expenses due Auctioneer. Once Auctioneer has placed the Property on Equip-bid.com, 

the Auction has begun and the Property must and will be sold for the highest bid received by the 

end of the Auction. Auctioneer may use words indicating the absolute nature of the auction in its 

event advertising. 

4. It is prohibited and against Auctioneer’s policies for Auctioneer (acting as Seller’s agent), 

Page 18



Seller or someone acting on Seller’s behalf to bid on the Property,. In the event Seller or  

someone bidding on Seller’s behalf bids on the Property, Seller will Pay Auctioneer two times 

the seller commission and Buyer’s Premium whether Seller, Seller’s agent or an innocent third 

party is the declared winner of the Property. If an innocent third party is declared winner, then 

Auctioneer may complete the sale to that the third party and adjust the purchase price to reflect 

the last good faith bid. 

5. It is Sellers responsibility to check the contents of the auction and if anything is missing or 

incorrect about the Property on  Equip-bid.com or in the auction advertising, then Seller 

shall notify Auctioneer immediately. If no notifications are received by Auctioneer, Auctioneer 

will assume that all sales information of the Property is true and correct. 

6. The Property is or will be free and clear of encumbrances or liens before being listed on 

 Equip-bid.com. All known encumbrances will be listed on a separate form called the 

Encumbrance Disclosure, and Auctioneer is authorized to work directly with the encumbering 

party to clear the encumbrances. Seller will deliver to Auctioneer any certificate of title Seller 

has at the beginning of the auction, and Auctioneer may defer commencement of the Auction 

until a certificate of title is delivered. If after the items for sale are listed and an Auction has 

begun and liens or encumbrances that are discovered the Seller gives the Auctioneer the 

authority to satisfy all liens and encumbrances. 

7. Access to location where property is located or may be sold from. The Seller gives complete 

and unfettered access to the Auctioneer, his agents, his customers and anyone that the 

Auctioneer deems necessary to complete the auction. If access to the items being sold is 

denied by anyone then the Seller will attempt to remove the obstruction to access. The Seller 

will have 24 hours to remove any obstruction to access. If Seller is unable to give Auctioneer, 

its buyers or agent’s unfettered access Seller agrees to reimburse Auctioneer for all expenses, 

legal fees and administrative fees associated with their auction. Seller also agrees to pay 

Auctioneer one and a half times, 1 ½, his seller commission and buyers fee as though the 

auction took place and was finalized. Those selling fees are listed on  Equip-bid.com’s 

website. If the Auction is disrupted before it can be finalized the Auctioneer will estimate a 

closing price for all items and all Seller’s commissions and Buyer’s commissions will be 

Page 19



assessed against that final estimated selling price. The Seller agrees to accept the Auctioneers 

estimate of what all Property would have sold for at auction. 

7. Seller also agrees that Auctioneer may charge and collect late payment fees from winning 

bidders and retain those fees as additional compensation for extra effort and expenses as 

needed to address late payment issues. 

8. Seller will not sell, remove or withdraw any portion of the Property from the Auction except 

with prior written consent by auctioneer and only after reimbursing Auctioneer (a) the full buyer’s 

Premium and Seller’s Commission for the Property based on a price determined by Auctioneer 

and (b) all expenses for advertising, advertising retractions, promotions, out of pocket 

expenditures, legal fees, and Auction execution expenses accrued for the Auction. 

9. The Property will be represented and sold in its “as is, where is” condition, without warranties 

of any kind by Seller or Auctioneer. Seller will complete all Property information and condition 

disclosure forms required by Auctioneer. If there is a dispute with a winning bidder over the 

condition of the Property, the Seller gives the Auctioneer the authority to resolve the issue on 

behalf of the Seller but may, if necessary, seek Seller’s assistance in the resolution. Seller 

agrees to hold Auctioneer harmless from and protect Auctioneer against losses or claims related 

to the condition of the Property. Seller should maintain casualty insurance for Property until 

possession is transferred to the winning bidder. Auctioneer will be the determining party as to 

delivery status. Auctioneer will consider but is not required to list some or all of the Property 

with limited condition warranties upon Seller’s request. Any winning bidder demands arising out 

of a limited condition warranty may be resolved by Auctioneer or referred to Seller for resolution. 

In either event, if a refund or adjustment is made, Seller Commission lost as result of any refund 

or adjustment will be sustained by Seller and not Auctioneer. 

10. Miscellaneous. This Agreement shall be governed by Kansas law, without regard to its 

law pertaining to conflict of interest laws, and any dispute shall be decided in the District Court 

of Miami County, Kansas. The Parties consent to that venue and to that court’s personal 

jurisdiction. If any legal action is commenced the Seller agrees to reimburse Auctioneer for all 

of their legal fees associated with that action. Auctioneer may waive any provision of this 

Agreement at any time, but no such waiver shall effect any other provisions nor shall it amount 

Page 20



to a permanent waiver of that particular provision. This Agreement may be executed in 

duplicate and in counterparts, but all counterpart signatures shall constitute one original. 

Facsimile signatures. This Agreement is the whole agreement between the parties and all prior 

discussions, agreements or understandings are null and void and this Agreement is the entire 

Agreement between the parties. 

The Parties execute the Agreement effective the last date written below: 

 

Seller: __________________________________________________ 

Seller Title: ______________________________________________ 

Date:_________________________________________ 

 

Auctioneer: Equip-bid Auctions 

 

 Auctioneer Signature: ______________________________________ 

Auctioneer Title: ___________________________________________ 

Date:_________________________________________ 

Page 21



Su
pe

rm
ar

ke
t O

ve
rv

ie
w

Su
bm

itt
ed

 b
y 

G
ra

fe
 A

uc
tio

n

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
01

8

Page 22



A
bo

ut
 G

ra
fe

•S
in

ce
 1

95
9,

 G
ra

fe
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
au

ct
io

n 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

•G
ra

fe
 s

pe
ci

al
iz

es
 in

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 in
du

st
ria

l a
uc

tio
ns

 w
ith

 a
 fo

cu
s 

on
 fo

od
 

se
rv

ic
e 

eq
ui

pm
en

t.

•
In

 2
01

7,
 w

e 
so

ld
 o

ve
r 7

5,
00

0 
fo

od
 s

er
vi

ce
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t i
te

m
s 

at
 1

96
 a

uc
tio

n 
ev

en
ts

.

•
Cl

ie
nt

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
la

rg
es

t r
et

ai
l f

oo
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

co
m

pa
ni

es
 in

 th
e 

na
tio

n 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

W
ho

le
 

Fo
od

s,
 K

ro
ge

r, 
W

al
m

ar
t,

 T
ar

ge
t,

 S
up

er
V

al
u,

 L
ow

es
, W

ei
s,

 a
nd

 m
or

e.

Page 23



N
o

t
a

b
le

 T
r
a

n
s

a
c

t
io

n
s

•
T

h
e

 s
a

le
 o

f
 f

o
o

d
 s

e
r
v

ic
e

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t
 a

s
s

e
t
s

 f
r
o

m
 1

6
 c

lo
s

e
d

 S
t
r
a

c
k

&
 V

a
n

 T
il

a
n

d
 U

lt
r
a

 F
o

o
d

s
 l

o
c

a
t
io

n
s

 i
n

 M
a

y
, 

J
u

n
e

, 
J
u

ly
 a

n
d

 A
u

g
u

s
t
 o

f
 2

0
1

7
.

•
T

h
e

 s
a

le
 o

f
 f

o
o

d
 s

e
r
v

ic
e

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t
 a

s
s

e
t
s

 f
r
o

m
 6

 c
lo

s
e

d
 W

h
o

le
 F

o
o

d
s

 l
o

c
a

t
io

n
s

 i
n

 A
p

r
il

 a
n

d
 M

a
y

 o
f
 2

0
1

7
.

•
T

h
e

 s
a

le
 o

f
 f

o
o

d
 s

e
r
v

ic
e

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t
 a

s
s

e
t
s

 f
r
o

m
 5

0
+

 c
lo

s
e

d
 A

&
P

 l
o

c
a

t
io

n
s

 o
v

e
r
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
r
s

e
 o

f
 2

0
1

1
 t

o
 2

0
1

6
.

•
T

h
e

 s
a

le
 o

f
 f

o
o

d
 s

e
r
v

ic
e

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t
 a

s
s

e
t
s

 f
r
o

m
 2

1
 c

lo
s

e
d

 W
in

n
-
D

ix
ie

/B
i-

L
o

lo
c

a
t
io

n
s

 o
v

e
r
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
r
s

e
 o

f
 

e
ig

h
t
 w

e
e

k
s

 i
n

 J
u

ly
 a

n
d

 A
u

g
u

s
t
 o

f
 2

0
1

5

•
T

h
e

 s
a

le
 o

f
 f

o
o

d
 s

e
r
v

ic
e

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t
 a

s
s

e
t
s

 f
r
o

m
 7

 c
lo

s
e

d
 D

o
m

in
ic

k
’s

 l
o

c
a

t
io

n
s

 o
n

 b
e

h
a

lf
 o

f
 W

h
o

le
 F

o
o

d
s

 i
n

 

e
a

r
ly

 s
p

r
in

g
 o

f
 2

0
1

4

•
T

h
e

 s
a

le
 o

f
 f

o
o

d
 s

e
r
v

ic
e

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t
 a

s
s

e
t
s

 f
r
o

m
 1

4
 c

lo
s

e
d

 A
lb

e
r
t
s

o
n

’s
 l

o
c

a
t
io

n
s

 o
n

 b
e

h
a

lf
 o

f
 S

u
p

e
r
V

a
lu

t
h

a
t
 

a
c

c
o

r
d

in
g

 t
o

 S
u

p
e

r
V

a
lu

“
b

le
w

 p
a

s
t
 p

r
o

je
c

t
io

n
s

…
. 

W
e

ll
 d

o
n

e
.”

Page 24



M
o

d
e

rn
 M

a
rk

e
ti

n
g

B
e

g
in

n
in

g
 w

it
h

 a
 s

o
li

d
 m

a
rk

e
ti

n
g

 f
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
sl

y
 r

e
fi

n
e

d
 s

in
ce

 1
9

5
9

, e
a

ch
 m

a
rk

e
ti

n
g

 c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
 

e
vo

lv
e

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

n
 f

e
e

d
b

a
ck

 a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
s 

so
 b

y
 a

u
ct

io
n

 d
a

y
 w

e
 a

re
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

y
o

u
r 

m
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 in

ve
st

m
e

n
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 m

a
xi

m
iz

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 h

ig
h

e
st

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 y

ie
ld

 o
f 

b
id

d
e

rs
 a

n
d

 b
u

y
e

rs
.

O
u

r 
m

a
rk

e
ti

n
g

 t
e

a
m

 le
d

 b
y

 J
o

h
n

 S
ch

u
lt

z 
is

 o
n

 t
h

e
 c

u
tt

in
g

 e
d

g
e

 o
f 

m
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
. J

o
h

n
 w

ro
te

 a
n

d
 n

o
w

 t
e

a
ch

e
s 

th
e

 
p

re
m

ie
r 

a
u

ct
io

n
 m

a
rk

e
ti

n
g

 d
e

si
g

n
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
u

rs
e

 A
u

ct
io

n
 M

a
rk

e
ti

n
g

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

 A
n

n
u

a
ll

y
 o

ve
r 

o
n

e
 h

u
n

d
re

d
 

a
u

ct
io

n
 m

a
rk

e
te

rs
 f

ro
m

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 w
o

rl
d

 t
ra

ve
l t

o
 le

a
rn

 t
h

e
 la

te
st

 t
e

ch
n

iq
u

e
s 

in
 a

u
ct

io
n

 m
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 f

ro
m

 J
o

h
n

. 
O

th
e

r 
co

m
p

a
n

ie
s 

m
a

y
 c

la
im

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 a
u

ct
io

n
 m

a
rk

e
ti

n
g

, b
u

t 
o

n
ly

 J
o

h
n

 a
n

d
 t

w
o

 o
th

e
rs

 in
 t

h
e

 w
o

rl
d

 a
re

 
ce

rt
if

ie
d

 t
o

 t
e

a
ch

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

rs
e

.

T
h

e
 G

ra
fe

 m
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 t

e
a

m
 is

 u
n

iq
u

e
ly

 q
u

a
li

fi
e

d
 t

o
 c

re
a

te
 a

n
d

 e
xe

cu
te

 o
n

 a
n

 a
g

g
re

ss
iv

e
 a

n
d

 f
o

rw
a

rd
-l

e
a

n
in

g
 

ca
m

p
a

ig
n

 t
h

a
t 

w
il

l n
o

ti
fy

 a
ll

 in
te

re
st

e
d

 p
a

rt
ie

s,
 lo

ca
ll

y,
 r

e
g

io
n

a
ll

y
 a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

ll
y

; a
n

d
 p

ro
d

u
ce

 r
e

a
d

y,
 w

il
li

n
g

 
a

n
d

 a
b

le
 b

id
d

e
rs

 w
h

o
 a

ft
e

r 
a

 c
o

m
p

e
ti

ti
ve

 a
n

d
 t

ra
n

sp
a

re
n

t 
p

ro
ce

ss
 r

e
su

lt
in

 h
ig

h
 b

id
s 

th
a

t 
m

e
e

t 
a

n
d

 e
xc

e
e

d
 

e
xp

e
ct

a
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
a

ll
 s

id
e

s.

Page 25



G
ra

fe
 M

ar
ke

ti
ng

 C
am

pa
ig

n

A
 ty

pi
ca

l G
ra

fe
 m

ar
ke

ti
ng

 c
am

pa
ig

n 
co

m
bi

ne
s 

so
ci

al
 m

ed
ia

, s
ea

rc
h 

en
gi

ne
, e

m
ai

l, 
di

re
ct

 m
ai

l a
nd

 p
ri

nt
 

m
ar

ke
ti

ng
, a

nd
 th

en
 m

id
-c

am
pa

ig
n 

ut
ili

ze
s 

da
ta

 s
ci

en
ce

 to
 c

re
at

e 
an

 e
vo

lv
in

g 
m

ar
ke

ti
ng

 c
am

pa
ig

n.

O
nc

e 
th

e 
m

ar
ke

ti
ng

 c
am

pa
ig

n 
be

gi
ns

, w
e 

co
lle

ct
 d

at
a.

 W
he

th
er

 th
at

 b
e 

an
 in

di
vi

du
al

 c
om

pl
et

in
g 

a 
fo

rm
, 

vi
ew

in
g 

a 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
au

ct
io

n 
on

 o
ur

 w
eb

si
te

, o
r c

lic
ki

ng
 o

n 
a 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

bu
tt

on
 (i

.e
. t

he
 b

id
 b

ut
to

n)
, w

e 
co

lle
ct

 it
 

al
l. 

W
e 

th
en

 c
om

pl
et

e 
a 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 a

na
ly

si
s 

of
 th

e 
co

lle
ct

ed
 d

at
a.

 T
hi

s 
an

al
ys

is
 re

vi
ew

s 
ov

er
 5

00
 d

at
a 

po
in

ts
 o

f t
he

 in
di

vi
du

al
s 

th
at

 a
re

 in
te

ra
ct

in
g 

w
it

h 
th

e 
m

ar
ke

ti
ng

 a
nd

 ta
ki

ng
 o

ur
 p

re
de

fin
ed

 d
es

ir
ed

 a
ct

io
ns

 a
nd

 
cr

ea
te

s 
a 

de
m

og
ra

ph
ic

 p
ro

fil
e.

 W
e 

us
e 

th
is

 p
ro

fil
e 

to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

m
id

-c
am

pa
ig

n 
m

ar
ke

ti
ng

 c
am

pa
ig

n 
th

at
 re

ac
he

s 
ou

t t
o 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

lik
e 

th
os

e 
th

at
 h

av
e 

al
re

ad
y 

ta
ke

n 
ou

r d
es

ir
ed

 a
ct

io
ns

.

U
ti

liz
in

g 
th

es
e 

m
et

ho
ds

, i
n 

20
17

 G
ra

fe
 A

uc
ti

on
 m

ar
ke

ti
ng

 c
am

pa
ig

ns
 a

tt
ra

ct
ed

 9
11

,0
00

 u
ni

qu
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

to
 

ou
r w

eb
si

te
.

Page 26



Pr
op

os
ed

 L
og

is
tic

s

O
ur

 lo
gi

st
ic

s 
te

am
 w

ill
 h

an
dl

e 
al

l l
og

is
tic

s 
fo

r t
he

 a
uc

tio
n 

in
cl

ud
in

g:

•
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
t f

or
 a

uc
tio

n.

•
Ta

gg
in

g 
of

 it
em

s 
w

ith
 lo

t n
um

be
rs

 fo
r i

nv
en

to
ry

 c
on

tr
ol

.

•
Ca

ta
lo

gi
ng

 o
f i

te
m

s 
w

ith
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
an

d 
ph

ot
og

ra
ph

s 
fo

r u
se

 in
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 o

nl
in

e 
bi

dd
in

g.

•
In

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 th

e 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

an
d 

on
lin

e 
bi

dd
in

g 
ad

va
nt

ag
es

, t
hi

s 
ca

ta
lo

g 
al

lo
w

s 
yo

u 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 re

vi
ew

 a
ll 

as
se

ts
 in

 th
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

ea
si

ly
 

id
en

tif
y 

as
se

ts
 to

 b
e 

ex
cl

ud
ed

 in
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 th
e 

al
re

ad
y 

di
sc

lo
se

d 
di

sc
lo

su
re

s 
w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 b
e 

of
 b

en
ef

it 
to

 o
th

er
 s

to
re

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

.

•
Co

or
di

na
tio

n 
of

 re
m

ov
al

 a
nd

 ri
gg

in
g 

of
 a

ll 
as

se
ts

.

•
O

ur
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

Re
m

ov
al

 C
he

ck
lis

t i
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 fo
r y

ou
 to

 re
vi

ew
 th

e 
lis

t o
f s

er
vi

ce
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

re
m

ov
al

 a
nd

 ri
gg

in
g.

 In
 a

dd
iti

on
, t

o 
th

e 
ch

ec
kl

is
t,

 w
e 

co
nd

uc
t a

 w
al

k-
th

ru
 o

f e
ac

h 
fa

ci
lit

y 
in

 p
er

so
n 

w
ith

 y
ou

 o
r a

 m
em

be
r o

f y
ou

r t
ea

m
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

yo
ur

 1
00

%
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n.

•
St

or
es

 th
at

 h
av

e 
ab

an
do

nm
en

t r
ig

ht
s 

pr
ov

id
e 

in
he

re
nt

 ri
sk

s 
th

at
 th

e 
fin

al
 c

on
di

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y 
is

 n
ot

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
ns

 o
f l

an
dl

or
ds

. I
t i

s 
ou

r e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

th
at

 a
n 

or
de

rly
 re

m
ov

al
 o

f s
ol

d 
as

se
ts

 is
 s

til
l r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
of

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
se

lle
r a

nd
 th

e
la

nd
lo

rd
.

•
M

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 a

 s
af

e 
an

d 
se

cu
re

 w
or

k 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t.

Page 27



Pr
op

os
ed

 T
im

el
in

e

•
To

 m
ax

im
iz

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 th

e 
as

se
ts

, w
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d 

a 
fo

ur
 w

ee
k 

sc
he

du
le

 fo
r e

ac
h 

lo
ca

tio
n 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
as

 
so

on
 a

s 
th

e 
st

or
es

 h
av

e 
cl

os
ed

 a
nd

 re
m

ai
ni

ng
 p

ro
du

ct
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

re
m

ov
ed

. T
he

 fo
ur

 w
ee

k 
sc

he
du

le
 is

 
br

ok
en

 d
ow

n 
in

to
 s

ev
er

al
 s

te
ps

.

•
M

ar
ke

tin
g.

 D
ay

 1
 th

ro
ug

h 
au

ct
io

n 
da

te
. A

s 
so

on
 a

s 
ou

r t
ea

m
 h

as
 m

ad
e 

in
iti

al
 in

sp
ec

tio
n,

 a
nd

 c
ol

le
ct

ed
 p

ho
to

s 
an

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t t

he
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t,
 w

e 
be

gi
n 

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
ut

ili
zi

ng
 th

e 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

ou
tli

ne
d.

•
Pr

e-
au

ct
io

n 
lo

gi
st

ic
s.

 D
ay

 1
. O

ur
 p

re
-a

uc
tio

n 
lo

gi
st

ic
s 

te
am

 a
rr

iv
es

 a
t t

he
 lo

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
co

m
pl

et
es

 th
e 

ta
sk

s 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 o
ut

lin
ed

.

•
A

uc
tio

n.
 D

ay
 1

4.
 O

ur
 a

uc
tio

n 
te

am
 a

rr
iv

es
 o

n 
si

te
 a

nd
 c

on
du

ct
s 

an
 a

uc
tio

n 
of

 a
ll 

th
e 

as
se

ts
. T

he
 a

uc
tio

n 
in

cl
ud

es
 o

nl
in

e 
bi

dd
in

g 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 th

e 
m

ax
im

um
 n

um
be

r o
f p

ar
tie

s 
to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 th

e 
au

ct
io

n 
ev

en
t.

•
Po

st
-a

uc
tio

n 
re

m
ov

al
. D

ay
 1

5 
th

ro
ug

h 
D

ay
 2

8.
 O

ur
 p

os
t-

au
ct

io
n 

lo
gi

st
ic

s 
te

am
 a

rr
iv

es
 a

t t
he

 lo
ca

tio
n 

on
 th

e 
da

y 
of

 th
e 

au
ct

io
n,

 a
nd

 c
om

pl
et

es
 th

e 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 ri
gg

in
g 

an
d 

re
m

ov
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
as

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

ou
tli

ne
d.

Page 28



T
h

a
n

k
 y

o
u

!

W
e

 lo
o

k
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
o

 b
e

in
g

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 y
o

u
. 

G
ra

fe
 A

uc
tio

n 
Co

.
Ef

fic
ie

nc
y,

 C
om

pe
te

nc
y,

 a
nd

 In
te

gr
it

y
g

ra
fe

a
u

ct
io

n
.c

o
m

M
a

il:
 1

0
2

5
 In

d
u

st
ri

a
l D

ri
ve

, S
p

ri
n

g
 V

a
lle

y,
 M

N
 5

5
9

75

P
h

y
si

ca
l:

 1
10

0
 N

 B
ro

a
d

w
a

y
 S

t,
 S

p
ri

n
g

 V
a

lle
y,

 M
N

 5
5

9
75

O
ff

ic
e

:8
0

0
-3

2
8

-5
9

2
0

Page 29



 

 

 
STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: June 13, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM: Electric Shop Fence Bids 

PRESENTER:  Meagan Borth, Assistant to the City Manager 

ISSUE SUMMARY:  We directly solicited bids for contractors to build the fence and gate around the New 
Electric Shop.  The original budget for the fence was $7,000.    

Guier Fence $9900.00 

American Fence $10,685.62 

HD Fence $13,340.72 

 

All bidders said they will not be available until August.   

COUNCIL ACTION NEEDED:  Review and consider the bids received.   

STAFF RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL:  Staff recommends awarding the contract to Guier Fence. This 
company was the most competitively priced and has a good reputation. They are also the largest fencing 
company in the Kansas City area.    

Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



 

 

 
STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE OF MEETING: June 13, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM: Proposal for sale of City properties 

PRESENTER:  Don Cawby 

 

ISSUE SUMMARY:    The City of Osawatomie has five (5) residential properties that several residents 
and builders have expressed an interest in purchasing.   

Several of these lots were acquired to allow for infill building lots that would be given away if a person 
built an owner-occupied home on the property.  However, until recently there has been little-to-no 
interest in anyone taking advantage of that incentive.   

So, the City is seeking feedback on the possibility of opening these properties for general sale.  Not only 
would the City get proceeds from the sale of the properties, but it would also reduce what the City 
spends on mowing, and, with our recommendation, could result in new construction on these lots. 

The properties are: 

 Address   Parcel ID#   County Appraisal Value 

1. 1010 6th Street   1711103016006000  $3,160.00 
2. 121 East Walnut Ave.  1711104001030010  $10,810.00 
3. 100 Walnut Ave.  1711104006019000  $11,470.00 
4. 820 3rd Street   1711104009023000  $10,940.00 
5. 308 Reed Ave.   1711104010008000  $7,110.00 

*The buyer of 820 3rd Street will have to sign an agreement for a 30-foot easement for the drainage ditch 
which the City will need to expend funds to survey and establish. 

Staff recommends two options for the sales of these lots:   

1. Put the properties out for bid (City has the right to refuse bids). 
2. Set the prices on the properties and put them up for sale. 

The sale of these properties will be contingent on the new owner building a residence on the property 
that is compliant with the current zoning and adopted building regulations.  To enforce the provision, 

Page 34



the sales agreement would have a penalty provision that a building be completed and receive an 
occupancy permit within one-year. If they do not follow this, there would be a $1,000 penalty for each 
year from the sale that an occupancy permit is not issued.   

To point out the possibility for a conflict, the City would gain more by selling utilities and eventually 
collecting property tax from the house than it would ever gain from the $1,000 penalty, so there would 
be no incentive for the City to purposefully withhold an occupancy permit from a properly-built, zoning-
compliant home.  No to mention the potential for litigation for unfairly withholding a permit.   

COUNCIL ACTION NEEDED:  Review, discuss, and determine whether to approve the proposal.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL:  Approve the sale of the proposed city properties by the 
preferred method of disposition. 

Page 35



4
-
0
8
-
2
0
1
9
 
0
6
:
0
5
 
P
M

C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
O
S
A
W
A
T
O
M
I
E

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1

Y
T
D
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R
S
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

A
S
 
O
F
:
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 
2
8
T
H
,
 
2
0
1
9

Y
-
T
-
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
-
T
-
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
C
R
U
A
L

B
E
G
I
N
N
I
N
G

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

E
N
D
I
N
G
 
C
A
S
H

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

N
E
T
 
C
H
A
N
G
E

E
N
D
I
N
G

F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
S
H
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
W
/
A
C
C
R
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
/
A
C
C
R
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

O
T
H
E
R
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
 
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
C
A
S
H
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
0
1
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G

3
8
0
,
7
2
6
.
6
9

5
8
2
,
5
2
7
.
8
1

3
1
9
,
6
3
8
.
5
6

6
4
3
,
6
1
5
.
9
4

0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
7
0
.
3
7
)

6
1
8
,
5
4
5
.
5
7

 
0
2
 
-
W
A
T
E
R

2
8
6
,
5
6
5
.
2
6

1
7
5
,
3
9
4
.
9
2

8
1
,
1
7
8
.
7
4

3
8
0
,
7
8
1
.
4
4

0
.
0
0
 
 
(

9
,
6
0
3
.
6
9
)

3
7
1
,
1
7
7
.
7
5

 
0
3
 
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C

4
7
0
,
9
9
9
.
1
5

6
3
3
,
2
5
0
.
4
1

3
0
4
,
4
3
6
.
3
9

7
9
9
,
8
1
3
.
1
7

0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
7
9
,
3
1
4
.
6
8
)

7
2
0
,
4
9
8
.
4
9

 
0
4
 
-
S
E
W
E
R

2
2
6
,
0
2
8
.
8
3

1
2
4
,
3
1
7
.
8
2

7
4
,
0
5
9
.
5
6

2
7
6
,
2
8
7
.
0
9

0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
8
4
9
.
4
0
)

2
6
2
,
4
3
7
.
6
9

 
0
5
 
-
R
E
F
U
S
E

6
,
4
8
5
.
7
2

2
1
0
.
0
0

9
0
5
.
4
9

5
,
7
9
0
.
2
3

0
.
0
0
 
 
(

1
,
3
8
3
.
0
5
)

4
,
4
0
7
.
1
8

 
0
6
 
-
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

1
0
4
,
5
0
5
.
7
4

3
5
2
.
1
0

5
5
0
.
5
9

1
0
4
,
3
0
7
.
2
5

0
.
0
0
 
 
(

8
9
.
7
6
)

1
0
4
,
2
1
7
.
4
9

 
0
7
 
-
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

 
0
8
 
-
R
U
R
A
L
 
F
I
R
E

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

 
0
9
 
-
I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
O
M
O
T
I
O
N

1
0
2
,
1
8
1
.
8
3

4
,
5
0
2
.
6
1

1
3
,
2
9
4
.
7
8

9
3
,
3
8
9
.
6
6

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

9
3
,
3
8
9
.
6
6

 
1
0
 
-
R
E
V
O
L
V
I
N
G
 
L
O
A
N

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

 
1
1
 
-
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
P
A
R
K
 
&
 
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N

3
4
,
6
7
4
.
2
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
4
,
6
7
4
.
2
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
4
,
6
7
4
.
2
0

 
1
2
 
-
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S

2
4
4
,
1
8
5
.
1
6

3
0
,
5
7
1
.
3
2

4
,
6
7
2
.
6
8

2
7
0
,
0
8
3
.
8
0

0
.
0
0
 
 
(

4
3
7
.
8
5
)

2
6
9
,
6
4
5
.
9
5

 
1
3
 
-
T
O
U
R
I
S
M

4
7
,
8
4
9
.
2
0

3
,
8
7
9
.
7
7

1
,
7
1
1
.
2
6

5
0
,
0
1
7
.
7
1

0
.
0
0
 
 
(

7
6
5
.
3
4
)

4
9
,
2
5
2
.
3
7

 
1
4
 
-
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

8
9
,
4
5
9
.
5
4

1
6
,
7
5
3
.
0
6

3
5
,
3
6
8
.
1
8

7
0
,
8
4
4
.
4
2

0
.
0
0
 
 
(

1
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
)

6
9
,
7
9
4
.
4
2

 
1
5
 
-
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
9
1
1
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E

9
,
8
9
7
.
4
1

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

9
,
8
9
7
.
4
1

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

9
,
8
9
7
.
4
1

 
1
7
 
-
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
E
F

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

 
1
8
 
-
G
O
L
F
 
C
O
U
R
S
E

1
8
,
6
7
2
.
5
2

7
,
6
8
8
.
9
0

2
5
,
2
5
2
.
6
5

1
,
1
0
8
.
7
7

0
.
0
0
 
 
(

8
1
0
.
6
6
)

2
9
8
.
1
1

 
2
1
 
-
C
I
P
 
-
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

1
7
4
,
0
7
2
.
5
7

0
.
0
0

4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
3
4
,
0
7
2
.
5
7

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
3
4
,
0
7
2
.
5
7

 
2
2
 
-
C
I
P
 
-
W
A
T
E
R

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

 
2
3
 
-
C
I
P
 
-
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C

1
9
4
,
6
2
2
.
8
9

8
8
1
.
3
1

2
6
,
0
6
4
.
2
0

1
6
9
,
4
4
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0
 
 
(

1
,
8
3
7
.
5
0
)

1
6
7
,
6
0
2
.
5
0

 
2
4
 
-
C
I
P
 
-
 
S
E
W
E
R

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

 
2
5
 
-
C
I
P
 
-
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T

7
7
1
,
6
5
2
.
3
8

0
.
0
0

2
2
0
,
9
4
4
.
3
8

5
5
0
,
7
0
8
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

5
5
0
,
7
0
8
.
0
0

 
2
7
 
-
C
I
P
 
-
 
G
R
A
N
T
S

2
4
,
4
6
6
.
4
2

0
.
0
0

4
,
2
3
4
.
1
6

2
0
,
2
3
2
.
2
6

0
.
0
0
 
 
(

3
5
.
0
0
)

2
0
,
1
9
7
.
2
6

 
2
9
 
-
C
I
P
 
-
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

 
3
1
 
-
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
E
N
E
F
I
T
S

2
0
3
,
0
0
7
.
3
1

2
8
3
,
8
6
2
.
0
9

1
0
0
,
3
4
5
.
7
0

3
8
6
,
5
2
3
.
7
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

3
8
6
,
5
2
3
.
7
0

 
3
2
 
-
C
A
F
E
T
E
R
I
A
 
1
2
5

8
0
,
3
1
9
.
4
6

3
,
6
5
3
.
8
8

6
,
7
5
8
.
8
1

7
7
,
2
1
4
.
5
3

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

7
7
,
2
1
4
.
5
3

 
3
5
 
-
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
-
 
C
I
P

1
3
3
,
1
0
3
.
1
9

0
.
0
0

8
,
6
5
1
.
8
5

1
2
4
,
4
5
1
.
3
4

0
.
0
0
 
 
(

7
,
4
7
9
.
6
9
)

1
1
6
,
9
7
1
.
6
5

 
4
1
 
-
B
O
N
D
 
&
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T

2
0
1
,
2
6
6
.
9
8

2
1
6
,
0
1
4
.
5
8

1
2
5
,
0
4
0
.
0
0

2
9
2
,
2
4
1
.
5
6

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

2
9
2
,
2
4
1
.
5
6

 
4
3
 
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

1
4
9
,
9
8
8
.
3
9

7
2
,
6
2
0
.
8
4

9
6
,
2
5
0
.
0
0

1
2
6
,
3
5
9
.
2
3

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
2
6
,
3
5
9
.
2
3

 
5
1
 
-
C
O
U
R
T
 
A
D
S
A
P

7
,
4
0
1
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

7
,
4
0
1
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

7
,
4
0
1
.
0
0

 
5
2
 
-
C
O
U
R
T
 
B
O
N
D
S

1
4
,
8
6
4
.
5
4

2
,
6
2
6
.
0
0

1
,
0
2
5
.
0
0

1
6
,
4
6
5
.
5
4

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
6
,
4
6
5
.
5
4

 
5
3
 
-
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
S

2
,
5
6
2
.
3
5

4
,
1
9
0
.
4
2

0
.
0
0

6
,
7
5
2
.
7
7

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

6
,
7
5
2
.
7
7

 
5
4
 
-
E
V
I
D
E
N
C
E
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

1
2
,
8
9
9
.
7
9

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
2
,
8
9
9
.
7
9

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
2
,
8
9
9
.
7
9

 
5
7
 
-
F
I
R
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S

0
.
8
4

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
8
4

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
8
4

 
9
3
 
-
P
A
Y
P
A
L
 
C
L
E
A
R
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D

0
.
0
1

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
1

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
1

 
9
5
 
-
C
L
E
A
R
I
N
G
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

3
,
9
9
2
,
4
5
9
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
6
3
,
2
9
7
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
0
,
3
8
2
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
6
5
,
3
7
4
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
(
 
 
 
1
4
1
,
7
2
6
.
9
9
)
 
 
 
4
,
5
2
3
,
6
4
7
.
2
4

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

*
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
*
*
*

Page 36



dilll1 
BANKING AT ITS BEST 

May 3, 2019 

CITY OF OSAWATOMIE 
PO BOX 37 
OSAWATOMIE, KS 66064 

Dear Recipient: 

We are pleased to enclose a check in the amount of $19,049.97 from the First Option 
Bank Trusteed L. W. Baehr & Dolpha Baehr Charitable Foundation Trust to be used 
toward the purchase of AEDs. The Trustees suggested outfiting the police cars first 
before others are supplied to the various community buildings. 

Please sign and return the enclosed receipt in the envelope provided . 

We take great pride in supporting many organizations that serve our communities and 
improve the quality of life. Best wishes for success. 

Keri Peterson 
Trust Officer 

www.firstoptionbank.com 

Osawatomie, KS 66064 • 601 Main • P.O. Box 277 • 913-755-3811 
LaCygne, KS 66040 • 502 Market Street • P.O. Box 429 • 913-757-2001 

Louisburg, KS 66053 • 103 South Broadway • P.O. Box 458 • 913-837-3900 
Paola, KS 66071 • 702 Baptiste Drive • P.O. Box B • 913-294-3811 

Spring Hill, KS 66083 • 21101 West 223rd Street • P.O. Box 426 • 9 13-592-3811 

Page 37


	2019-06-13 Agenda-Draft
	141554_7th-9th Street Substation LOR_Kwikom_190606
	Fireworks Permit - Dale & Jo's
	Fireworks Permit - Eddie's Fireworks
	Special Event Permit - TriKo
	Tyler Tech (2)
	Tyler Tech (3)
	Tyler Tech
	2017-09-28 SAM Lease Purchase Grocery Store Equipment
	2019-06-13 SAM Grocery Store Equip
	Grafe Supermarket Auction Overview
	Osawatomie grocery auction contract
	2019-06-13 SAM Electric Shop Fence
	CCF06112019_00001
	CCF06112019_00002
	CCF06112019_00003
	2019-06-11 SAM  City Property Sale
	2019-02 cash balance
	20190516083138026



